

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 23rd April 2024

Our ref: 2024-377

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 9th April 2024 regarding temporary fixed position speed cameras.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Your request for information has now been considered and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

During the 2023 calendar year, how many temporary fixed position speed cameras were withdrawn from service that were positioned at a site where a temporary speed limit had been introduced because of road maintenance?

(This figure should include all those temporary cameras that were installed and removed during 2023 but also those installed prior to 2023 but subsequently removed during 2023.)

For each of the temporary cameras referred to above please state:

- a) When was it installed?
- b) When was it removed?
- c) Where it was positioned?
- d) What was the original speed limit on the road?
- e) What was the temporary speed limit being enforced for the cameras?

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

f) In relation to the temporary speed limit (i) what was the total number of violations of the limit that were detected by the system and (ii) and how many notices of intended prosecution were sent to motorists?

g) What was the highest speed or highest average speed recorded at this site and (if known) the make and model of the vehicle involved and the penalty imposed?

Our response:

No information held – There were no fixed position speed cameras under the care and control of Wiltshire Police during this time period.

Under our Section 16 obligation to provide advice and assistance, I would suggest that you contact Highways England or the relevant Council as they may be able to assist further.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and been considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely

Force Disclosure Decision Maker